
 
 

Ector County Independent School District 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer 

 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN APPRAISED VALUE LIMITATION ON 

QUALIFIED PROPERTY, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 313 OF THE 
TEXAS TAX CODE ON THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS: 
QUAIL RUN CARBON, LLC (APPLICATION NO. 1701) AND 
1POINTFIVE P1, LLC FOR PROJECT LEGION - BUILDS 1 - 6 
(APPLICATION NO.’S 1789 - 1794)  

 
DATE: September 20, 2022 

 
 
 

A Public Hearing for an Appraised Value Limitation on Qualified Property, pursuant to 
Chapter 313 of the Texas Tax Code on the following Applications:  
 

• Quail Run Carbon, LLC (Application No. 1701) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 1 (Application No. 1789) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 2 (Application No. 1790) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 3 (Application No. 1791) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 4 (Application No. 1792) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 5 (Application No. 1793) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 6 (Application No. 1794) 
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